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NOTICE

The following Queries are raised by the parties in the pre-bid meeting.
Query 1: Whether any priority will be given to Local Bidder?

The selection procedure will follow the conditions as given in tender call
noticeAdvt.No.VSSUT/Registrar/ DSW/ 974/ 2023 on Date: 24.08.2023

Query 2: Please define the selection procedure, if more than required number of parties qualify
in the technical bid with same L1 value?

The selection will be done as mentioned in tender notice (ANNEXURE-3, 14.e).

Query 3: Whether both biometric and off line mode of attendance will be considered for number
of meals calculation?

Only biometric attendance will be considered as mentioned in tender notice.
Query 4: Whether required number of meals count will be intimated before one day?

L3

The vender'has to develop the mechanism to record temporary absent to count the desired
number of tiffins / meals.
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